CTr, WHE/ESD/NTI

ﬁMr DoD “GC

Sent:
To:
Sukject: F)E FOIAs Invoi\nng ongre.asw nzl Intormation
Fitactriients: @

APT JAG, FRONT OFFICE

Tnis messzge has been archived. View the criginal item
<htips://rsrcnevel.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterprisevVault/Viewlessage.asp?Vaultl
d=185B9 8L507BE 244 59A99.9€297498AC1110700EvaultaSavesetId=801€6LGEcH0
9000-270%9652219244306060~0~2 2EACIFFESEF4IF1IA2CF91F69EFEACH>

Mr. wircher,

Pleasz find Navy's subset of about 2¢@ pages of cocuments responsive
to the WSI FOIA request (also attached).

I inclua=ad =2 second related WSI reques® that is just for travel
documents since ZeGu.

I am availeble to discuss as ne:zded.

(b)(6)

CALTION: This riessag2 may cornitain invormation protected by the
atitorney cliznt, attornzy wore preduct, celiberative process, ©r other
privilege. Ho dissemination ov tiiis @mail message is authorized withou




®)6) | CTR, WHS/ESD/MTI

From: Kircher, Kerry [Kerry.Kircher@mail house.gov]
Sent: ] er 22, 2009 3:07 PM

To: e IMr, DoD OGC

Subject: RE: FOIAs Involving Congressional Information

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnev@l.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?VaultlI
d=1CA66375C179FA94FA277177086B10C751110000Evault&SavesetId=65500000000
00PO~200989221906300000~0~112301B6322745948552ABC59A4AD68>

Mr [P . Email is fine. I look forward to receiving the
documents in .pdf format.

Kerry W. Kircher

Deputy General Counsel

Office of the General Counsel
U.S. House of Representatives
219 Cannon HOB

Washington, D.C. 20515
202/225-9700 (phone)
202/226-1360 (fax)

————— Ogiginal Message----- _

Sent: Tuesday, September 22, 2009 2:35 PM
To: Kircher, Kerry
Cc: oS CAPT JAG, FRONT OFFICE;

BT




2 ICTR, WHS/ESD/MTI

From: Qostburg, Paul [Paul.Oostburg@mail.house.gov]
Sent: er 22, 2009 1:33 PM

To:
Cc: (AS) CAPT JAG, FRONT OFFICE; Kircher, Kerry
Subject: RE. FOIAs Involving Congressmnal Information

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnev@l.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?VaultI
d=1CA60375C179FA94FA277177086B10C751110000Evault&SavesetId=65500000000
0000~200909221733190000~0~BCC62D1FB7BE4E9D983863B37FCEGOE >

Thanks,ﬁ** Reps for the House GC will review the documents. Pls
coordinate with Kerry, who's cc'd here. Thanks.

Paul L. Oostburg Sanz

General Counsel

Committee on Armed Services
U.S. House of Representatives
202-225-5416 (W)

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail may contain privileged
communications and work product. If you are not the intended
recipient, please notify the sender immediately and destroy all copies
of this message and any attachments. Thank you.

----- Original




(b)(6) CTR, WHS/ESD/MTI

From: Mr, DoD OGC

Sent: 22, 2009 9:54 AM

To: Paul BIG)

Cc: , Mr, DoD OGC;_CAPT JAG, FRONT OFFICE
Subject: RE: FOIAs Involving Congressional Information

Attachments: @

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnev@l.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?VaultI
d=185B9F8C607B0244BASAS9796397498AC1116000Evault&SavesetId=87500000000
0000~200909221354190000~0~BBCC76C1309147CAA1C5659C89EF4E2>

Mr. Oostburg Sanz,

Navy has pulled a subset of responsive documents dealing with
receipts/travel records/authorizing correspondence. The subset is
about

200 pages. FYI there are about 17,000 responsive pages from Navy for
this type of congressional travel document - these exclude email. We
are happy to provide these for review. If you are amenable, we can
try emailing these to you. Please let me know.

Navy has not searched for any responsive email at this point and has
told th




©© CTR, WHS/ESD/MTI

From: Oostburg, Paul [Paul.OQostburg@mail.house.gov]
Sent: Frldav October 30. 2009 12:21 PM

To: (b |

Cc: Hk s

Subject: RE HASC travel docs: WSJ FOIA to Army

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnev@l.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?VaultI
d=1CA60375C179FA94FA277177086B10C751110000Evault&SavesetId=79900000000
0600~200910301621160000~0~423925076DDA41AB87B1785138A494E >

Will do. Thanks.

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

From:

Mr, DoD 0GC [mailto:wﬁ;

Sent: Friday, O




(b)6) CTR, WHS/ESD/MTI

From: BXS ] Mr, DoD OGC

Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2009 1:58 PM

To: 'Oostburg, Paul'

Cc: Kircher, Kerry

Subject: RE: HASC travel docs: WSJ FOIA to Army
Attachments: @

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnev@l.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaultl
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC1110000Evault&SavesetId=94100000000
0000~200910291758210000~0~EBFAE5C3288142C897D2AFDA4F8B4DBC>

Will do.

Kerry - I will be sending you 2 emails, each with 5 PDFs attached.

Fﬁﬂ

CAUTION: This message may contain information protected by the
attorney client, attorney work product, deliberative process, or other
privilege. No dissemination of this email message is authorized
without the prior written approval of the Office of the General
Counsel, Department of Defense. The guidance contained in this email
message is unofficial. If official guidance is re




CTR, WHS/ESD/MTI

From: Ceetburg, Faul [Paul.Oostourg@mail.house.gov]
Sent: Thursday, Cctoker 29, 2009 1:51 PM

Te: b)(6) | Mr, DoD OGC

Ce: Kircher, Kerry

Subjec:: F=: HASC trzvel docs: WSJ FOIA to Armiy

This mcssagz has been archived. View the original item

<https://rsicinevll.rsrc.osd mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMesszge. aspiva
ISCA79FAS4FA27 717 0d10C75111€000Evault&SavesetId=79%%

16.291751655606-~2~47221011738046529D5361564SADF 8F >

Cculd vou send to Kerry for his review the docs ‘that have been culled
in resporise to the FCIA rejuest that pertain to our commitieer

Thanks.

Paul

Paul L. Ocstburg Sanz

General Counsczl

Comniittee on Armed Services
U.S. House of Represerntetives

202-225-5416 (W)

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail may contain privileged
comniunications and work product. IT you are not the intended
recipient, plecse notify the sender immediately and destroy all copies




R CTR, WHS/ESD/MTI

From: Ouostburg, Paul [Paul.Qostburg@mail.house.gov]
Sent: = 29, 2009 10:38 AM

To: (B)E). Mr, DoD OGC

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
0000~200910291438080000~0~539F2DE35483487EADAFEQBAEOS2B2B>

We will review and get back to you, if necessary.

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

S Mr, DoD OGC [mailtoi

From:




(b)6)

ICTR, WHS/ESD/MTI

From: _m{sj_ ___ Mr, DoD OGC

‘Sent: Friday, November 06, 2009 3:58 PM

To: 'Cohen, Rosaline'

Subject: RE: HHSC Travel: WSJ FOIA to AF/OSD
Attachments: @

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnev@l.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?VaultI
d=185B9F8C607B0244BASA99796397498AC11100090Evault&SavesetId=12570000000
000e~200911662058070000~0~D4529E0Q58F704A288EDC2F4ADOBO9814 >

Rosaline,

There is another impending FOIA release involving your Committee on
the same subject.

Please find the requests attached. They are WSJ FOIA requests to Air
Force and Office of the Secretary of Defense regarding congressional
travel.

Please also find those documents involving your Committee attached.
The release of these documents is expected as early as next week.

Because additional redactions are expected pursuant to FOIA and the
Privacy Act, these documents are for




[EXE) CTR, WHS/ESD/MTI

From: Cohen, Rosaline [Rosaline.Cohen@mail house.gov]
Sent: r29, 2009 12:03 PM

To: | Mr, DoD OGC

Subject: - WS FOIA to Army

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnevll.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaultl
d=1CA60375C179FA94FA277177086B10C751118000Evault8SavesetId=17600000000
P000~2009102916024900800~8~CCA664322AF9481D8C5847C3123EFDA>

Thank you for letting us know. We appreciate it.

Rosaline Cohen
Chief Counsel
Committee on Homeland Security
(202)226-2616

http://homeland.house.gov

From: [ Mr, DoD OGC [mailto'mm
Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2009 11:39 AM
To: Cohen, Rosaline

Subject: HHSC Travel: WSJ FOIA to Army

Rosaline,

I enjoyed speaking with you this morning. As mentioned, there is an
impending FOIA relea




6] |CTR, WHS/ESD/MTI

From: (B)6) _IMr, DoD OGC

Sent: Friday, November 06, 2009 4:06 PM

To: ‘elliot. mincberg@mail.house.gov'

Subject: RE: HJC travel docs: WSJ FOIA to OSD/AF
Attachments: @

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnev@l.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage,.asp?Vaultl
d=185B9F8C607B9244BA9A99796397498AC1110000Evault&SavesetId=27200000000
0000~200911062105330000~0~EC894154594F4ED48963CCES5499DC7C>

Elliott,

We have found additional congressional travel docs involving your
Committee responsive to WSJ request.

Please find the relevant request attached. It is from WSJ FOIA request
to Office of the Secretary of Defense regarding congressional travel.

Please also find those documents involving your Committee attached.
The release of these documents is expected as early as next week.

Because additional redactions are expected pursuant to FOIA and the
Privacy Act, these documen




(b)(6)

CTR, WHS/ESD/MTI

From: Safavian, Jennifer [Jennifer.Safavian@mail.house.gov]
Sent: av._November 02, 2009 12:09 PM

To: _ Mr, DoD OGC

Subject: ravel docs: WSJ FOIA request to Army

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnev@l.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaultl
d=1CA60375C17SFA94FA277177086B10C751110000Evault&SavesetId=35600000000
06090~200911021709290000~0~984EBADDADAD4AB3IFA72FD499BF141A5>

I can't really speak for the majority. Ron Stroman is the staff
director, but John may have already forwarded this information to hinm.

----- Original Message-----
From: 2@ Mr, DoD OGC [mailto{®®
Sent: Monday, November 02, 2009 11:11 AM
To: Safavian, Jennifer

Subject: RE: HOGRC travel docs: WSJ FOIA request to Army

Your welcome. Please let me know if you think anyone besides John
needs to be informed with majority. I have his email being john.




eI ICTR, WHS/ESD/MT]

From: ®)6) “IMr, DoD OGC

Sent: Monday, November 02, 2009 11:11 AM

To: 'Safavian, Jennifer'

Subject: RE: HOGRC travel docs: WSJ FOIA request to Army
Attachments: @

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnev@l.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?VaultlI
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC1110000Evault&SavesetId=53700000000
0008~200911021611200000~0~B93397933F4D49FC98D4B834E89452E>

Your welcome. Please let me know if you think anyone besides John
needs to be informed with majority. I have his email being
john.arlington@mail.house.gov but have not heard back from him.

Many thanks,

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
Counsel, Depar




[®)®) ICTR, WHS/ESD/MTI

From: Safavian, Jennifer [Jennifer.Safavian@mail.house.gov]
Sent: | r02, 2009 11:02 AM

To: @1363- Mr, DoD OGC

Subject: 7 ravel docs: WSJ FOIA request to Army

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnev@l.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?VaultI
d=1CA6@375C179FA94FA277177086B10C751110000Evaul t&SavesetId=35600000000

©000~200911021601550000~0~86BCEBF4CA254347B54E2BA328B72DC>

Thank you.

(b)(2)

K Mr, DoD 0GC [mailto]
Sent: Friday, October 30, 2009 2:16 PM
To: Safavian, Jennifer; Arlington, John
Subject: RE: HOGRC travel docs: WSJ FOIA request to Army

Jennifer/John,
Please find HOGRC related travel documents attached (from Army).

Because additional redactions are expected pursuant to FOIA and the
Privacy Act, the responsive documents are for your Committee use only.

I will keep yo




’(fﬁ";l@

|CTR, WHS/ESD/MTI

\ From: G Mr, DoD OGC
Sent: Friday, October 30, 2009 2:16 PM
| To: 'Safavian, Jennifer'; Arlington, John
Subject: RE: HOGRC travel docs: WSJ FOIA request to Army
| Attachments: @ "

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnevll.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaultl
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC1110000Evault&SavesetId=50300000000
0000~200910301816250000~0~BD5ED2416DCC469C92C5844727A3AA2>

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

I will keep you updated should additional HOGRC related travel
documents come to my attention.

Please share with HOGRC members/staff as appropriate.

[%§ff:thanks,
b)(

’:(531.5_‘).“

CAUTION: This message may contain information protected by the
attorney cli




TR, WHS/ESD/MTI

From: Safavuan Jennifer [Jennifer. Safavian@mail.house.gov]
Sent: O er 29, 2009 4:37 PM

To: __ _|Mr, DoD OGC

Subject: OGRC travel docs: WSJ FOIA request to Army

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnev@l.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaultl
d=1CA60375C179FAS4FA277177086B10C751110000Evault&SavesetId=35600000000
0000~200910292037030000~0~1B4C50C75A7B43D5AB7D97F964BB2F6>

Thanks for making us aware of this. And yes, please send me a copy of
the documents involving my Committee. And I would appreciate a heads
up on any other documents you become aware of.

From: [ | Mr, DoD 0GC [mailtof
Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2009 12:32 PM
To: Safavian, Jennifer; Arlington, John
Subject: HOGRC travel docs: WSJ FOIA request to Army

John/Jennifer,

Per my vmail, there is an impendi




CTR, "VHS/ESTINTI

From: Baker Andy [Anu Baer@imzil. house.gov]
Sent: nhiar 29, 2005 10:58 AM

To: i Mr, DoD OGC

Sulbjject: RE: HOUae Ag Travel: WSJ [FOIA to Armyy

This riessage has been archlved. View the original i1tem
<hitps://rsrcinevél.rsrc.osd.mil/Enterprisevault /Viewlassage.asp?Vaultl
d “’”"L\S‘@B?SCITQT1\@4“\277‘17:’08581@(?751"‘'10@5:Cj Vﬂllt&s VesetId 1923000065

Thanks for <ie heads up. FYI, I was just ‘nformed that the trip
describetd in the rirst attachment never happened, so the information
n ‘the cocument may be @xempt under FOIA since 1t was pre-decisional.

Thanks .

Andy
202-225-3669

" L (b)(2)
From: B9 Mr, DoD 0GC [mailtoi .

Sent. Thursday, October 29, 269 1€:25 AM
To: Baker, Anay
Subject: Housa Ag Travel: WSJ FOLA to Army

Mr. Haker,
I enjoyed speakin




P CTR, WHS/ESD/MTI

(X&) _|Mr, DoD OGC

Thursday, October 29, 2009 1:12 PM
To: '‘Coon, Jim'; McCarragher, Ward
Subject: RE: HT&IC travel docs: WSJ FOIA request to Army
Attachments: @

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnev@l.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?VaultlI
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC1110000Evault&SavesetId=26500000000
0000~200910291711530000~0~70BAF6CFCABF4ABAD9E412B2A2690ESF >

That is correct - with regard to Army documents responsive to WSJ FOIA
sent below, just those HT&IC trips came up. Other services may have
additional docs. Will give you a heads up if that is the case.

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
without the prior written approval of the Office of the General C




e CTR, WHS/ESD/MTI

From: Coon, Jim [Jim.Coon@mail.house.gov]
Sent: Thursda ¢, October 29, 2009 1:04 PM
To: (b)6) Mr, DoD OGC; McCarragher, Ward

Subject: RE: HT&IC travel docs: WSJ FOIA request to Army

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnev@l.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?VaultI
d=1CA60375C179FA94FA277177086B10C751110000Evaul t&SavesetId=14000000000
0000~200910291704220000~0~AB67123A334748E1B61DFOD5BAF7D9D>

This is the first that I have heard anything about this. Am I correct
in assuming that there has been one STAFFDEL and one CODEL over the
last two years, as the attached documents indicate, that will be
forwarded to the WSJ?

Jim Coon

Republican Chief of Staff

Committee on Transportation & Infrastructure
U.S. House of Representatives

2163 Rayburn House Office Building
Washington, DC 20515

(202) 225-9446

From: [*©




Eﬁéﬁ? ICTR, WHS/ESD/MTI

From: Smith, ngston [Kingston.Smith@mail. house.gov]
Sent: chac 29, 2009 2:09 PM

To: B Mr, DoD OGC

Subject: RE: HVAC travel docs: WSJ FOIA request to Army

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnev@l.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?VaultI
d=1CA69375C179FA94FA277177086B10C751110000Evault&SavesetId=64900000000
0000~200910291809800000~8~DBACES21914B4657891A6CESS259C20>

Mr . [BI®

Thank you for the heads up and the travel documents.

Kingston Smith

Republican Staff Director and Chief Counsel
Committee on Veterans' Affairs

U.S. House of Representatives

202-225-3527

202-225-5486 (fax)

http://republicans.veterans.house.gov/
<http://republicans.veterans.house.gov/>

NOTICE: The information contained in this electronic mail
transmission is intended by the Committee on Veterans’ Affairs for the
use of the named individual(




Rl " ICTR, WHS/ESD/MTI

From: Tucker, David [David. Tucker@mail.house.gov]
Sent: Loy 29, 2009 1:51 PM

To: e, Mr, DoD OGC

Subject: RE: HVAC travel docs: WSJ FOIA request to Army

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnev@l.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaultl
d=1CA60375C179FA94FA277177086B10C751110000Evault&SavesetId=64900000000
0000~200910291750490000~0~9CO9B9OE42D514DB19F20C45A4DC6949>

M. 8 |

Thank you for the message and the information regarding the recent
FOIA request by the Wall Street Journal, as well as copies of
documents relating to official travel undertaken by members of the
Committee on Veterans' Affairs.

DMT

David M. Tucker

Chief Counsel

Committee on Veterans' Affairs
U.S. House of Representatives
202-225-9756

----- Original Message----- |
From: (B , Mr, DoD 0GC [mailto:®

Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2




ICTFE, V/{S/IESD/MTI

Tucker Cavia [Dav:d Tucrer@mall.house.gov]
Nozomber 06, 2009 4:47 Phi

. Mr,DoDOGC

AC travel docs: WSJ FOIA reguest to OSD

Tnls nessag“ has be=n archived. View the original item

ntios://rsrcnevil.rsrc.osd.mil/EnteroiriseVault/ViewMessaze.aso?Vaulti
ﬂl A69375L1 OF 494 FL277177606B10C75411€¢deEvaul taSavesetId=666506000€0
99099~2€0911662 14715966 0~5~4FDEDEEE2CCB4D7192ABAID=12D54F4 >

T\ x‘ﬁ

Mr.

Thani you for forwaraing.

DT

nal Messaze-----
From: Mr, DoD OGC [mailto [
Sent: Friday, November UE€, L€09 4:28 PH
To: Tucker, David

Subject: RE: HVAC travel docs: WSJ FOIA request to OSD

Mr. Tucker,

Plezse vind additional rasponsive dccuments tounc by 0SD attached.
Please let me know it you nave any questions. I wlll forward you any
aaditional responsive cdocuments we fina.

V/r,




®)E) ICTR, WHS/ESD/MTI

From: [®)XEr Mr, DoD OGC

Sent: Friday, November 06, 2009 4:28 PM

To: ‘Tucker, David'

Subject: RE: HVAC travel docs: WSJ FOIA request to OSD
Attachments: @

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnev@l.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaultl
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC1110600Evault&SavesetId=10470000000
0000~200911062127460000~0~125D05B51B2D4D24B566D733D764652>

Mr. Tucker,

Please find additional responsive documents found by OSD attached.
Please let me know if you have any questions. I will forward you any
additional responsive documents we find.

CAUTION: This message may contain information protected by the
attorney client, attorney work product, deliberative process, or other
privilege. No dissemination of this email message is authorized
without the prior written approval of the Office of the General Couns




ICTR, WHS/ESD/MTI

From: Frankel, Morgan (Legal) [Morgan_Frankel@legal.senate.gaov]

Sent: [ Sef er 29, 2009 2:59 PM

To: Mr, DoD OGC ‘

Cc: ( Mr, DoD OGC; (b)(6) Mr, DoD OGC; Kircher, Kerry
Subject: RE: Judicial Watch: DoD FOIA Release invo ving Congressional Travel
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnev@l.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaultl
d=1CA60375C179FA94FA277177086B10C751110000Evault&SavesetId=75100000000
0000~200909291858300000~0~FA2BDSAB8C144447998A480E7A861B3>

Thank you for the explanation. Given the status, I'm not sure we have
any role to play. If I understand correctly, EUCOM has already
released the 20 pages, including those with Senators' names. I'm not
sure, given that, that any decisions remain to be made about the other
2 DoD pages. If DoD wants to give a heads-up to Senate offices that
documents have been/are being released, it's probably better for DoD
legislative affairs to do that directly with the offices 1nvolved
Where there are po-




(b)(6)

CT... WHE/ESD M1l

Fromi: ©)E) Mr, DoD OGC

Sent: Friday, November 2T, 200¢ 10:14 AM

To: 'Parker, Wyinidee'

Subj:ci. RE: Juaicial Watch FOIA recuest to AF re: Speaker travel
Atiachmeris: @

This rniessage has been archivzd. Vizw the original item
<htips://rsrcnevel.rsrc.osd. mil/EnteroriseVault/Viewliessage.aso?Vaultl
G=125B9F2C6¢7E5244BA5£99796397428AC1110566Evaul t&SavesetId=13:50000060
00ee~23Y 295~0~FEC4A015E095487ABEE “EDBBDE9AS 1A

Just want o make sure ycu did rece’ve (D with these cocs.
T serit a second 1n your nam2 o H232 Capitol.

Many thariks,

(b)(6:
(b)(6)

CAUTION: Thils message may contain information protected by the
attorney client, attorncy work product, dellberative process, or other
privilegz. No disseminztion of this email message is authorized
without the prior writien approval of the Office of the General
Counsel, Department o Dzfense. The guidance contzined in this email
message is unof




_ CTR, WHS/ESD/MTI

From: Dobr025| Jeff [Jeff.Dobrozsi@mail.house.gov]

Sent: Thuredav _QOctoher 15, 2009 3:18 PM

To: Mr, DoD OGC

Subject: T FOIA to DoD re: Congressional Travel (Boustany)

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnev01.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?VaultI
d=1CA60375C179FA94FA277177086B10C751110000Evault&SavesetId=59000000000
0000~200910151918180000~0~899B242421E6452EBSEEQCOEEFE25A5>

Thank you

Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2009 3:15 PM

To: Dobrozsi, Jeff

Subject: Judicial Watch FOIA to DoD re: Congressional Travel
(Boustany)

Mr. Dobrozsi,

I wanted to give you a heads up on an impending release by DoD per the
FOIA request attached.

Some of the responsive documents involve a CoDel that included your
boss. Those are also attached.

Please call




[ " TR, WHS/ESD/MTI

(b)(6)

From: Mr, DoD OGC

Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2009 2:32 PM

To: '‘Molino, Heather'

Subject: RE: Judicial Watch FOIA to DoD re: Congressional Travel (Ruppersberger)
Attachments: @

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnev@l.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?VaultI
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC1110000Evault&SavesetId=38500000000
0000~200910201831560000~0~AD5DO38F69554088874336E0C204E39>

Heather,
Please find complete release attached.
Only references to your boss were sent previously.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

V/r,
®)6)

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
Counsel, Department of Defense. The guidance contained in this
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From: Molino, Heather [Heather.Molino@mail.house.gov]

Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2009 3:36 PM

To: ®)6) [Mr, DoD OGC

Cc: Molino, Heather

Subject: RE: Judicial Watch FOIA to DoD re: Congressional Travel (Ruppersberger)

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnev@l.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaultl
d=1CA60375C179FA94FA277177086B10C751119000Evault&Savesetld=25300000000
0000~200910151936180000~0~94E79F5FQE424FDFABE3B199A5174DD>

Yes, please send along the whole installment once cleared... and send
along any references to Congressman Ruppersberger.

Thanks,

Heather

(b)(2)

From: I Mr, DoD OGC [mailto:
Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2009 3:34 PM

To: Molino, Heather

Subject: RE: Judicial Watch FOIA to DoD re: Congressional Travel
(Ruppersberger)

Heather,

No - I only included those that involve your boss for notification
purposes.
I am happy t




R ICTR, WHS/ESD/MTI

(b)(6)

From: - ~_ Mr, DoD OGC

Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2009 3:34 PM

To: ‘Molino, Heather'

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
d=185B9F8C607BO244BA9A99796397498AC1110000Evaul t&SavesetId=38200000000
0000~200910151934120000~0~EQEFA947AA464C28BFBB3EC4A0202B3>

Heather,

No - I only included those that involve your boss for notification
purposes.

I am happy to send you the whole installment once cleared.

Also - FYI - this FOIA has been ongoing is likely not yet completed.

But I can keep you in the loop going forward if I come across your
boss's name again.

CAUTION: This message may contain information protected by the

attorney client, attorney work product, deliberative process, or other
privilege. No dissemination of this




@8 IcTR, WHS/ESD/MTI

- From: Parker, Wyndee [Wyndee Parker@mail.house.gov]
Sent: dav_Octaher 15, 2009 4:57 PM
To: , IMr, DoD OGC
Subject: RE: Judicial Watch FOIA to DoD re: Speaker Travel

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnev@l.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaultl
d=1CA60375C179FA94FA277177086B10C751110000Evaul t&SavesetId=50000000000
0000~200910152056410000~0~2E770A39479145C08872E1167451C49>

Many thanks!

2 , Mr, DoD OGC [mailtg
Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2009 4:56 PM
To: Parker, Wyndee
Subject: RE: Judicial Watch FOIA to DoD re: Speaker Travel

Wyndee,

No other mentions of Speaker/Leader/Rep. Pelosi. All other pages are
from Speaker Hastert's time and do not reference her.

CAUTION: This message may contain information protected by the
attorney client, attorney work product, del




®X6) CTR, WHS/ESD/MTI

-Iﬁ)? 6)

From: Parker, Wyndee [Wyndee.Parker@mail.house.gov]
Sent: i 15, 2009 4:41 PM

To: ‘m%@' Mr, DoD OGC

Subject: RE: Judicial Watch FOIA to DoD re: Speaker Travel

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnev@l.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asprVaultl

d=1CA60375C179FA94FA277177086B10C751110000Evault&SavesetId=50000000000
0000~200910152040450000~0~B470AE3695CF4C318C60004E3ACI9ACT >

Thank you for the heads up and the attached documents. You mentioned
106 pages but there are only a few pages attached. Do any of the
other pages not attached mention Speaker or Leader Pelosi?

Thanks.

Wyndee Parker

National Security Advisor to the Speaker 202-225-0100 ----- Original

(b)(2)

Mr, DoD OGC [mailto
Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2009 4:38 PM
To: Parker, Wyndee

Subject: Judicial Watch FOIA to DoD re: Speaker Travel




__|CTR, WHS/_SD/MTI

From: @1@ Mr. DeD OGC

Sent. w_Cecembier 04, 2009 1:48 PM

oz INI7, DeD CGC; “Paricer, Wyndee'
Subjeci: F’E JW FUIA CD: Spzaker travel

Attachments. @

This message has beer aﬁchived View the original item
5:// : s2Vay lL VlewMessan.ainﬁxo jAtT

200~C~C D:jDZ o) 55 P 'r--161‘

Wyniee,

Per my vmail. neixt week we have to proteed with The FCIA releas:z to
Judicial Wztch regarding Speakor travel.

=

v vou are unable to loczte either copy of the CU I sent previously,

plezse let me Knew znd we can supply anviher.
Haopy to discuss ‘urthear.

Have a grzat weekend-

(0)(6)

(®)(6)

CAUTION: This message may contain imforriation protected by the
attornay client, attorney worg product, deliberative process, or other
privi’eze. No dissemination of this emai




| C1R, WHS/ESL/MTI

From: (b)(6) Mr, DeD ©GC

Sent: Tuesday, Noverniber 10, 2009 5:02 PM

To: ‘tom_sullivan@klobuchar genaie.gov'

Subjoci: RE: Klobuzhar travel docs: WSJ FOIA request to OSD
Attachmznis: @

This message has been archilved. Vicw the original item
<ht%p5'Jf“fﬁCﬁeval.rsrc.osqfwilfEnter@riseV ul /VlewMessa”’ asp?Vauill
d=185B9F2CE57B6244BASASY /96 - 3 wvesetId=1143606€¢05
VPRE~20691116220214 060~ ~4 K 45 R99F7E6AZ>

Tom,
Additionzl document touna attachad.

Please let m2 know ii vou liave any questions.

CAUTION: This message may zontain informaticon protected by the
attorney client. attorncy werk procduct, deliberative process, or cther
privilege. Yo dissemination of this email message is authorized
without thz prior written approvazl of the Ofrice 0f the General
Counsel, Department o1 Detense. The guidancz contained in this emall
message is unoricizl. It ofvicial guidanice is requirea




|CTR, WHS/ESD/MTI

From: (b)) Mr, DoD OGC

Sent: Tuesday, November 10 2009 10:37 AM

To: 'Hoy, Serena (Reid)'

Subject: RE: Majority leader travel doc: WSJ FOIA to AF/OSD
Attachments:

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnev@l.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaultl
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC1110000Evault&SavesetlId=84000000000
0000~200911101536420000~0~CBCF98C754564DAD865EC8446B71C46>

Ms. Hoy,

Please find additional Majority Leader travel documents from AF and
OSD attached - for your office's use only.

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
Counsel, Department of Defe



Mr. Michael L. Rhodes
Acting Director of Administration and Management Office of the
Secretary of Defense 1950 Defense Pentagon Washington, DC 20301-1950

Dear Mr. Rhodes:

We have reviewed the materials that are slated for release in
connection with the July 22, 2009, Freedom of Information Act (FOIA)
requests from the Wall Street Journal. We understand that the
Department of Defense has decided that it will not redact the names of
congressional staff.

We object to this decision, and we believe that the names of
congressional staff should be redacted from these documents.

Defense Department policy provides that names of staff below the 0-6
level be redacted from FOIA releases. We are aware of the
Department's argument that congressional staff should not be accorded
the same level of protection from public scrutiny because the Congress
has adopted a practice of greater transparency with respect to its
personnel. We are not, however, persuaded that this forms the basis
for a valid legal distinction.

Accordingly, we ask that the Department redact the names of
congressional staff before releasing the documents in question.

If you have any questions concerning this matter, please contact our
Chief Counsel, Eric Greenwald, at 202-225-7690.

Sincerely,

Mike Delaney
Staff Director

----- Original Message-----

From: [©X® Mr, DoD OGC [mailto:
Sent: Tuesday, December 15, 2009 4:24 PM

To: Greenwald, Eric

Subject: RE: quick question

BY

Eric,




This should go to DoD's Chief FOIA Officer:

Mr. Michael L. Rhodes

Acting Director of Administration and Management Office of the
Secretary of Defense 1950 Defense Pentagon Washington, DC 20301-1950

Please also send via email so I can forward as appropriate.

Many thanks,

CAUTION: This message may contain information protected by the
attorney client, attorney work product, deliberative process, or other
privilege.

No

dissemination of this email message is authorized without the prior
written approval of the Office of the General Counsel, Department of
Defense.

The

guidance contained in this email message is unofficial. If official
guidance is required, a written request must be submitted. The Office
of the General Counsel provides no assurance as to the integrity of
this message's content after it has been sent to and received by the
intended mail recipient.

----- Original Message-----

From: Greenwald, Eric [mailto:Eric.Greenwald@mail.house.gov]
Sent: Tuesdav. December 15, 2009 3:4@ PM

To: [0 Mr, DoD OGC

Subject: quick question

(0)(6)

If our objection on the redaction of names is going to come to you as
a letter, to whom should it be addressed?

(It will be coming from Mike Delaney, our Staff Director.)

Thanks.




Eric




lcTR, WHS/ESD/MTI

()6) |Mr, DoD OGC
Thursday, December 17, 2009 11:57 AM
: '‘Greenwald, Eric'
Subject RE: quick question
@

Attachments:

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnev@l.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaultl
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC1110000Evault&SavesetIld=14770000000
0000~200912171657080000~0~930A7E2FD2AB41E18990FEE675ECEBO>

Eric;

Fax received - thank you.

As mentioned previously, we will exclude any cancelled trips as non-
responsive to the FOIA request if you can supply PDF title/page number
or date/CODEL/location.

Many thanks.

_Best,

|

CAUTION: This message may contain information protected by the
attorney client, attorney work product, deliberative process, or other
privilege. No dissemination of this email message is authorized
without the prior written approval of the Offic




CTR, WHS/ESD/MTI

From: ) ‘Mr, DoD OGC .
Sent: riday, January 22, 2010 4:27 PM
To: 'Parker Wyndee'

Subject: RE: Roll Call FOIA - AF Travel docs

Approx. 274 pages.

CAUTION: This message may contain information protected by the
attorney

client, attorney work product, deliberative process, or other
privilege. No

dissemination of this email message is authorized without the prior
written

approval of the Office of the General Counsel, Department of Defense.
The

guidance contained in this email message is unofficial. If official
guidance

is required, a written request must be submitted. The Office of the
General

Counsel provides no assurance as to the integrity of this message's
content

after it has been sent to and received by the intended mail recipient.

----- Original Message-----
From: Parker, Wyndee [mailto:Wyndee.Parker@mail.house.gov]
Sentngrida January 22, 2010 4:22 PM
o Mr, DoD OGC
Subject RE: Roll Call FOIA - AF Travel docs

How many responsive pages in total will be released?
Thanks.

Sent: Friday, January 22, 2010 4:10 PM
To: Parker, Wyndee
Subject: RE: Roll Call FOIA - AF Travel docs

Wyndee,

Release is slated for Monday morning.

1



Wyndee,

There is another impending FOIA release involving your Office.

Paul Singer of Roll Call requests copies of the passenger manifests
for

all

flights since Jan. 1 2007 of C-37 aircraft operated by the 201st
Airlift

Squadron and the 89th Airlift Wing.

Please find those documents involving your Office attached. The
release

of

these documents is expected next week.

Because additional redactions are expected pursuant to FOIA and the
Privacy
Act, these documents are for your Office's use only.

Should there be additional documents involving your office, I will
give

you

a heads up.

Respectfully,
mw?

L& 5
‘ﬂﬂﬁﬂ -

Deputy Director
Office of Legislative Counsel
1600 Defense Pentagon, [#®

washinﬁrgn, D.C. 20310

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

3
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From: DelLeon, Patrick (Inouye) [Patrick_DeLeon@inouye.senate.gov]
Sent: E i lanuary 08, 2010 3:03 PM
To: (b)(S) Mr, DoD OGC
Subject: RE: Roll Call FOIA - AF Travel docs (Inouye)
Aloha
b)(6) ¢ (b)(2)
From: [2€ | Mr, DoD 0GC [mailto|

Sent: Friday, January 08, 2010 2:57 PM
To: DelLeon, Patrick (Inouye)
Subject: Roll Call FOIA - AF Travel docs (Inouye)

Mr. Deleon,

There is an impending FOIA release involving your Office.

Paul Singer of Roll Call requests copies of the passenger manifests
for all flights since Jan. 1 2007 of C-37 aircraft operated by the
201st Airlift Squadron and the 89th Airlift Wing.

Please find the document involving your Office attached. The release
is expected next week.

Should there be additional documents involving your office, I will
give you a heads up.

Respectfully,

<, au 22
’ﬂ?)fﬁl ‘

Deputy Director
Office of Legislative Counsel

1600 Defense Pentagon, 2@
washinﬁggn. D.C., 26319

©)(6
Phone: 28




[ CTR, WHS/ESD/MTI

From: Campbell, Jane (Landrieu) [Jane_Campbell@landrieu.senate.gov]
Sent: fbité)' v laniiary 02 2010 4.41 PM

To: ja Mr, DoD OGC

Cc: Edgens, Tabitha (Landrieu); Williams, ‘Alicia (Landrieu)

Subject: Re: Roll Call FOIA - AF Travel docs (Landrieu)

(b)6)

I am out of town until Monday, but thanks for the information. My
assistant Tabitha and our office manager will gather the information.

Happy New Year

TR (b)(2
From:IM@: Mr, DoD 0GC =

To: Campbell, Jane (Landrieu)
Sent: Fri Jan €8 15:01:39 2010
Subject: Roll Call FOIA - AF Travel docs (Landrieu)

Ms. Campbell,

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




oxe CTR, WHS/ESD/MTI

From: Ryan, Kevin [Kevin.Ryan@mail.house.gov]
Sent: Friday, January 08, 2010 3:45 PM
To: (B)®) |Mr, DoD OGC; Fernandez, Bruce
Subject: Re: Roll Call FOIA - AF Travel docs (Lynch)
(b)(6)

Thanks for the heads up on the FOIA request. We will look into this
next week

Thanks Again

3 Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld

From: (00 | Mr, DoD oGC [P@
| To: Ryan, Kevin

| Sent: Fri Jan 08 15:07:45 2010

Subject: Roll Call FOIA - AF Travel docs (Lynch)
|

|

Mr. Ryan,

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
Privacy Act, these documents are for your Office’s use only.




Should there be additional documents involving your office, I will
give you a heads up.

espectfull
Gome v
@%é . > >

Deputy Director
Office of Legislative Counsel
1600 Defense Pentagon, 22

Washinﬁggn. D.C. 20310

b)(6)
Phone:‘im

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
message is unofficial. If official guidance is required, a written
request must be submitted. The Office of the General Counsel provides
no assurance as to the integrity of this message's content after it
has been sent to and received by the intended mail recipient.
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From: Campbell, Jane (Landrieu) [Jane_Campbell@landrieu.senate.gov]
Sent: v 08, 2010 4:41 PM

To: Mr, DoD OGC

Cce: Edgens Tabitha (Landrieu); Williams, Alicia (Landrieu)

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

From: [ Mr, DoD 0GC {7
To: Campbell, Jane (Landrieu)

Sent: Fri Jan 08 15:01:39 2010
Subject: Roll Call FOIA - AF Travel docs (Landrieu)

Ms. Campbell,
There is an impending FOIA release involving your Office.

Paul Singer of Roll Call requests copies of the passenger manifests
for all flights since Jan. 1 2807 of C-37 aircraft operated by the
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
(®)E)

’_%%...)')
(b)(6

Deputy Director
Office of Legislative Counsel
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CTR, WHS/EED/MTI

Frain: Ryan, Kevin [Kevin.Ryani@mall. hous=.gov]

Sent: SEricav lznuary 02 2010 5:45 PR

To: b)6) Mr, DoD OGC; Fernandzz. Bruce
Sulsjcet: Re: Roll Call FDIA - AF Travel docs (Lynch)

This messzage has been archilvod. View the original item

<https://rsrenievbl.rsrc.0sd.mil/EnterprisaVault/ \ﬂew“’TgaE& asp?VaultI
' 1085422e80449E5DEBF689C=D13E5111¢966EvaultaSavesatId=1166€626506€
A5 04 712>

£51596€e~2~65B2318532B14EFEQCE7F128165E5

i

Thanks vor the heads up on th2 FOIA request. We will look into this
ne:t week

Trianks Agaln

Fron: (29 ] 1, pob occ [
To: Ryan, Kevin
Sent: i Jan @5 15:07:45 2619

Subjzct: Roll Czll FOTA - AF Travel <ocs (Lynch)

Mr. Ryal,

There is an inpernding FCIA release involving your Office.




R ICTR, WHS/ESD/MTI

From: (b)(6) Mr, DoD OGC

Sent: Tuesday, November 10, 2009 12:27 PM

To: 'jason_abel@rules.senate.gov'

Subject: RE: Senate Rules travel: WSJ FOIA Request to Army
Attachments: @

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnev@l.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?VaultI

d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC1110000Evault&SavesetId=56000000000

0000~200911161727140000~0~ACA7DF533E754320A35DE15E24886C9>

Please find additional congressional travel document attached
responsive to WSJ request to OSD.
Please let me know if you have any questions -

(b)2)

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
Counsel, Department of Defense. The guidance contained in
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From: (b)(6) Mr, DoD OGC

Sent: Friday, October 30, 2009 1:24 PM

To: '‘Ordal, Paul (EPW)'

Subject: RE: SEPWC Travel docs: WSJ FOIA to Army
Attachments: @

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnev@l.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaultl

d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9AS9796397498AC1110000Evault&SavesetId=93700000000

0000~200910301723570000~0~AF7155CAA65E42C388726212E5E75B5>

No, documents regarding cancelled trips will not be released.

Thank you for this confirmation of cancellation.

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
message is unofficial. If official guidan




CTR, W ASESD/MII

From: Mattizr, Micheel (Foreign Relatlons) [Michael_Mattler@forelgn.semnate.¢ov]
Sent: Jzr7, November 10, 2009 10:57 AM

To: Mr, DoD QGT

Subjeci: RE: SFRC travel doge: WSJ FOIA to AF/OSD

This message has been archived. View the originzl item
<https://rsrcnevel.rsirc.osd.mil/EnterpriscvVau’ii/ViewMessaze.aso?Vaultl
d=1CASH375C179FA24FA277 17ﬁﬂ%osﬂ@g7517ﬁfaﬁ@Evcu1t SavesetId=492005€7060
6005~2059111015564859999~6~TA7252E 35994495823 7F1786ELCA29B>

tMany thanks for the hzads up. Best, Miis

-----Original Messagz-----

Sent: Tuesdayv, Novemper 10, 2609 16:47 Al

To: Mattler, Michazl (Foreilgn Kelations)

Cc: McKzan; David (Fopei:n Relatiors

Subject: RE: SFRC travel docs: WSJ FOIA to AF/CSD

Flzase firid addltional 57°RC travel dotuments responsive tc WSJ FOIA to
0SD and AF attachead.

These zre for your Cornriiitee use only as additional redactions may ve
y y

mzde.




CTR, WHS/ESD/MTI

From: (b)(6) Mr, DoD OGC

Sent: Tuesday, November 10, 2009 10:47 AM

To: 'Mattler, Michael (Foreign Relations)'

Cc: ‘david_mckean@foreign.senate.gov'
Subject: RE: SFRC travel docs: WSJ FOIA to AF/OSD
Attachments: @

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnev@l.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaultl
d=185BOF8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC1110000Evault&SavesetId=70300000000
0000~200911101547220000~0~661A633982FE44508E9C8746DDOEF6D>

Please find additional SFRC travel documents responsive to WSJ] FOIA to
0SD and AF attached.

These are for your Committee use only as additional redactions may be
made.

Release anticipated early next week.

I will attempt to send you both 4 emails with one PDF each containing
remaining AF documents.

Please call if you have any questions.

V/r,
)6 |

CAUTION: This message may contain information protected by the
attorney client, attorney work product, deliberat




ICTR, WHS/ESD/MTI

From: Mattler, Michael (Foreign Relations) [Michael_Mattler@foreign.senate.gov]

Sent: ﬂ:ndav October 30, 2009 3:26 PM
To: (b)(® IMr, DoD OGC
Subject: RE: SFRC travel docs: WSJ FOIA to Army

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnev@l.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?VaultlI

d=1CA60375C179FA94FA277177086B10C751110000Evault&SavesetId=78200000000

0000~200910301926180000~0~62249A23E3D54D98BF921DOO5AF149F >

®® 8 Many thanks for the heads up and for passing the documents along.

Please let us know of any others that may be released. Regards, Mike

(b)(2)

From: [0 Mr, DoD OGC [mailto
Sent: Friday, October 30, 2009 1:31 PM

To: Mattler, Michael (Foreign Relations)
Cc: McKean, David (Foreign Relations)
Subject: SFRC travel docs: WSJ FOIA to Army

Mr. Mattler,

Thanks for the call back. As mentioned, there is an impending FOIA
release regarding congr




(b)(6)

CTR, WHS/ESD/MTI

From: Wiley, Kenya (HSGAC) [Kenya_Wiley@hsgac.senate.gov]
Sent: _Luesday. |

To: AR

Subject: RE SHSGAC travel docs: WSJ FOIA to OSD

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnev@l.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaultl
d=1CA60375C179FA94FA277177086B10C751110000Evault&SavesetId=55368000000
0000~2009111081755530000~0~FC6C17A3029E49BO8BF4CED36541FES>

Thank you!

Kenya N. Wiley

Counsel

Senate Committee on Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Senator
Joseph I. Lieberman (ID-CT), Chairman

202-224-2627

http://hsgac.senate.gov

----- Original Message----- ‘
Fr'om:”“ﬂm Mr, DoD OGC [mailto§wm
Sent: Tuesday, November 10, 2009 11:51 AM
To: Wiley, Kenya (HSGAC)

Subject: SHSGAC travel docs: WSJ FOIA to OSD

Ms. Wiley,

Following up on my email below, please find congressional travel
documents in




\CTR, WHS/ESD/MTI

From: r@ﬂ.fﬁi . IMr, DoD OGC

Sent: Friday, December 04, 2009 1:37 PM

To: '‘Greenwald, Eric"; Donesa, Chris; Morrison, Brian
Cc: Delaney, Mike; Nathan, Irvin

Subject: RE: WSJ FOIA: Congressional Travel - HPSCI (U)
Attachments: @

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnevl.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaultl
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC1110000Evault&Savesetld=93300000000
0000~200912041836440000~0~4AE2061170C34FA2B6CB3F4418DAB15>

Eric,

As promised, please find attached revised HPSCI travel documents with
location information removed.

My best guess on a release date is the week of December 14.

Of course, any timely written objection to our approach will be
carefully considered.

But we are bound by FOIA as interpreted by the courts.
Happy to discuss further.
Have a great weekend.

Best,

GO

(b)(6).

CAUTION: This message may contain information protected by the
attorney client, attorn




e CTR, WHS/ESD/MTI

From: Greenwald, Eric [Eric. Greenwald@mail.house.gov]

Sent: Wednesday mber 25, 2009 11:38 AM

To: ®)(6) .~ |Mr, DoD OGC; Donesa, Chris; Morrison, Brian

Cc: Delaney, Mike; Davidson, M (Intelligence); Livingston, J (Intelligence); Nathan, Irvin
Subject: RE: WSJ FOIA: Congressional Travel - HPSCI (U)

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnev@l.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaultl
d=17FAF6C24E201A94EBA3374096779BFD91110000Evault&Savesetld=42500000000
0000~200911251637340000~0~BADOB421C8AA4CE4BOF23F8867C6D98>

Thanks so much for your work on this.

Per your e-mail and our phone conversation, we will want to have an
opportunity to review the redactions of travel locations prior to the
release of any documents.

Counsel and posed a few questions to them. Because the holiday
weekend is upon us, I do not anticipate getting a response from them
before next week.

For that reason, we object to the disclosure of any docum

With respect to staff names, I have reached out to House General
]




(0)(6)

CTR, WHS/ESD/MTI

From: (b)) Mr, DoD OGC

Sent: Wednesday, November 25, 2009 11:29 AM

To: 'Donesa, Chris'; Greenwald, Eric; Morrison, Brian

Cc: Delaney, Mike; 'Davidson, M (Intelligence)’; Livingston, J (Intelligence)
Subject: RE: WSJ FOIA: Congressional Travel - HPSCI (U)

Attachments: @

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnev@l.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaultl
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC1110000Evaulti&Savesetld=88000000000
0000~200911251628350060~0~1F3C7F8875364EAC8904B8967672092 >

Thanks for the follow-ups:

(1) Since 9/11, DoD has redacted personnel names 0-6 and below. See
DoD Policy at http://www.dod.mil/pubs/foi/dfoipo/docs/withhold.pdf and
caselaw attached. Unlike military personnel, congressional personnel
information (including salaries and title) is publicly available. DoD
has never redacted congressional names. Senate Legal Counsel and
House General Counsel are aware of this.

(2) I asked Dol Office of Information Policy input re: 22 USC
1754(b)(2)




PebTR, Wis/=SDIMI

From: DW@M1MW@W%UHMDM%W@%@&M@@ﬂ
Sent: 4, 2009 4:1Z PM

To: r Dol OGC

Ce: Livingston, J (lnelligenco)

Subjzct: RE: W& FWIA requesi - SSCI (Army) (2 of Z)

This messzge has been archived. View the original item
<htips://rsrcnevil. fsrc.osd.mil/EnteroriseVault/ViewMcssaze.aso?Vaultl

d=1CA00375C179FAGAFAZT7177926016C 75 1116706Evaul t&Savesei1d=12200060060

€006~ 00912€42112125600~6~C52 " 1EDE36C1489YE84CC1/719€47D7E>

‘ Ts this the entire bouy of Army cocumentsy When you sent theii
\ originally, there were eight FDFs.

|

|

|

Previously vou mientioned that Navy <ocumenis were also being
assembled. Any update on Thoir status?

Many tnariks.

Mike

T e p——

------ triginal Messawz
Mi, DoD 0GC [mailtoflon

| From:
| Sent: Friday, Daceomber €4, 2059 4:68 PM
| To: Davidsen, I [Intelligence)
Cc: Livingston, J (Intzlligerice)
 Subject: RE: WSJ FOIA request - SSCI (Army) (2 of 2)



:ECTR, WHS/ESD/MTI

From: [®Xe) IMr, DoD 0GC ‘
Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2009 3:27 PM |
To: ! ike' i
Cc: thCol 0OSD LA

Subject: : IA request

Attachments:. @

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnev@l.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaultl
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC1110000Evault&SavesetId=71700000000
0000~200910221926380000~0~138F15CFF7A64535A4F3BB3BCC169F7>

Mike,

Understood - will send you two copy sets via OSD LA courier - probably
tomorrow or Monday.

Please take a look and then we can discuss.

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
Counsel, Department of Defense. The guid




B CTR, WHS/ESD/MTI

From: Delaney Mike [Mike.Delaney@mail.house.gov]
Sent: SRRt 22,2009 2:20 PM

To: Mr, DoD OGC

Cc: Morrison, Brian

Subject: RE: WSJ FOIA request

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnev@l.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaultl
d=1CA60375C179FA94FA277177086B10C751110000Evault&SavesetId=53400000000
0068~200910221819360000~0~1B7827CF262C42DOB2CC3122FA393F5>

Thanks for your note. At 200, I suspect that may clog the system, so
if I could get them send over via courier, that would probably be
better. _

Happy to review with you or review and provide comment back, whichever
works for you.

Thanks,
Mike

_____ 9r1 inal Message----- B
From: O® Mr, DoD 0GC [mailto{“'

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2009 11:34 AM
To: Delaney, Mike
Subject: RE: WSJ FOIA request

Mr. Delaney,

Please find the WSJ request to




F@Iﬁi“

|CTR, V. “S/ESD/MTI

From: m ]Mr DoD OGC
Sent. Frlday Ouuber 3C, 2009 4:03 PM
To: - ,

Cc:
AR lNlr’ ‘UOD OGC Hogﬁn Jdmes CIv WHS/ESD

Subj-ct: RE: WS FOI " req est (HPSCI)

Attachments: @

This message has been archived. View the original itom

<htips:// srcnev@l.rsrc.osd.mil /EnterpriseVauit/VicwMessaze.asorVaultl
=185 59F&C607BO244BLOASY7903974984C1110 e Evault&Savesetli=5675€550000
50035~250971030.€630907 i~ ~555 DS TEDSS54GEBED59BL /ZBE6GDEFD>

Mixe,
I amn availzble to discuss iurther whenever sults.

Please rote, all HPSCI/SSCI documents are also going through full
Intel Community coordination, so no final decision cn aaditional
redactiorns/withholds have yct=buen rnizde per IC chops.

Due to IC coordination taking an estimatzd 15 days from today, we

expect to move forward witii non-Intel Committee travel docs first -
which should by more time.

FYI - Our zttempts to come to zn agreement with the requester to
gxclude Int




®16) LTIk, WHS/ESD/V |

From: Poe, Amy [arr poe@mail.house.-@@v]

Sent: 2r 10, 2009 4:52 PM
To: s B, DoD OGC
Suljeci: R - WSJ FOA to AF: congressicnal travel (1 of Z) (BLUNT)

This messzze has been zrcliived. View the orlglnal item

<https:// rsrcnevﬁi.fcrb.ch L teroriseVault,/ViewMessaze.asorVaultl
d=1CA83375C179FA94FA277177085810C7 vaultaSavesetli=60006005060
0BEG~206911°102157 359 c56DB737EFE4F18C>

G- 0~55AAF%ﬂhQL>ﬂﬂo

Thani you for letting us wriow, I have forwarded this to our
Communications Director!

----- %&%Eiﬁal Message----- s
From. [ Mr:, DoD 0tC [MulltOPT_
Sent: Tuesdzy, llovember 16, 2€29 4:02 PM
To: Poe, Amy

Subject: WSJ FOIA to AF: congressional travel (1 ov 2)

Ms. Poe,
Tirst o two =@mails.

Per my vmail, please ftinud WSZ FUIA requzst to Air Force regarding
congressional trave 1 attached.

Plezse also find those documents involving thz Rep Blunt.




e CTR, WHS/ESL/MTI

From: Farker, Wyndez [Wyndze. Parker@mail.house.gov]
Sent: Friday, Cctover 50, 2009 9:26 AM

To: G

Subject: “Re: WSJ FCIA TT Army: congressional travel

This ﬁesadge has been archlv 2d. View the original item

<hittps://rs “ii/Z’Cer\ﬁlseVault 'ViewMessaze.asp?VaultI
d=1CA6®375C179FA@&FA" ’ l7ElAleceevaultesavesetId=114662€9065

J

F

000 I~2509165012 254660 ~E~0  c 5087 67E85R406D6 63FB7¢”8CE96A9>

thaik you™ T will revicw.
Wyndee

- 2
From: [P@

To: Pariczr, Wyncee
Sent: Fri Oct 36 ©9:12:31 2099
Subjecf: WSJ FOIA Lo rmy. corigressicnal travel

Mr, DeD 0GC

e

Wynclez

Thzre is another impending FOLY relcase regarding congressiorial
“ravel.

Flease finc/ the criginal request attached. It is & WSJ FOIA request to
Army rezarding congressional travel for the last two years.

Please al<o f%7d those dotu




|CTR, WHS/ESDI/MTI

[EEMr, DoD 0GC

Monday, November 02, 2009 9:13 AM
To: 'Parker, Wyndee'
Subject: RE: WSJ FOIA to OSD/AF: congressional travel
Attachments: @

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnev@l.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaultl

d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC1110000Evaul t&SavesetId=47600000000

0000~200911091412480000~0~9B0207CA36B7468385341380DCE6807>

Wyndee,

More of the same: please find WSJ FOIA requests to Air Force and
Office of the Secretary of Defense regarding congressional travel
attached.

Please also find those documents involving the Speaker.

Because additional redactions are expected pursuant to FOIA and the
Privacy Act, these documents are for your Office's use only.

Should there be additional documents involving the Speaker, I will
give you a heads up.

Respectfully,

CAUTION: This message may contai




BRI ICTR, WHS/ESD/MTI

From: ®)®) Mr, DoD OGC

Sent: Friday, January 08, 2010 12:21 PM

To: ‘Hogan, Michael (Ben Nelson)'

Subject: Roll Call FOIA - AF Travel docs

Attachments: Pages from SINGER 2008-03254-F Pgs 141-224.pdf - Adobe Acrobat Professional.pdf
Mr. Hogan,

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
.

s PP

(b)(6) ‘
Deputy Director
Office of Legislative Counsel
1600 Defense Pentagon,[®®@
Washington, D.C. 20316
Phone: [0

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




:CTR, WHS/ESD/MTI

From: RS Mr, DoD OGC

Sent: Friday, January 08, 2010 11:32 AM

To: 'Parker, Wyndee'

Subject: Roll Call FOIA - AF Travel docs
Attachments: Pelosi Pages from SINGER 2009-03254-F .pdf
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
release of these documents is expected next week.

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
1600 Defense Pentagon,
Washington, D.C. 20310

Phone: [

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




(®)(6) CTR, WHS/ESD/MTI

From:; (b)(6) Mr, DoD OGC

Sent: Friday, January 08, 2010 2:32 PM

To: 'carcline.battles@mail.house.gov'

Subject: Roll Call FOIA - AF Travel docs (Carnahan)

Attachments: Pages from SINGER 2009-03254-F Pgs 1-84.pdf - Adobe Acrobat Professional.pdf, Pages

from SINGER 2009-03254-F Pgs 227-274.pdf - Adobe Acrobat Professional. pdf

Ms. Battles,

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

<<...>2> K<£...2>

(B)(6)

Deputy Director
Office of Legislative Counsel
1600 Defense Pentagon, 2@
Washington, D.C. 20316
Phone:fwm

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

From: |-M§B-) | Mr, DoD OGC

Sent: Friday, January 08, 2010 2:57 PM

To: 'patrick_deleon@inouye.senate.gov'

Subject: Roll Call FOIA - AF Travel docs (Inouye)

Attachments: Pages from SINGER 2009-03254-F Pgs 88-139.pdf - Adobe Acrobat Professional.pdf

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

>V

e |
Deputy Director
Office of Legislative Counsel

1600 Defense Pentagon,P@ ]
Washington, D.C. 20310
Phone: e

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




ITR, WHS/ESDI/MTI

From: ®)6) ~ Mr, DoD OGC

Sent: Friday, January 08, 2010 3:02 PM

To: 'jane_campbell@landrieu.senate.gov'

Subject: Roll Call FOIA - AF Travel docs (Landrieu)

Attachments: Pages from SINGER 2009-03254-F Pgs 1-84.pdf - Adobe Acrobat Professional.pdf

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

€sn )

[ﬁ@; |
Deputy Director

Office of Legislative Counsel
160@ Defense Pentagon,sz
Washington, D.C. 20831©
Phone: [%© |

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

From: R IMr, DoD 0GC

Sent: Friday, January 08, 2010 2:48 PM

To: 'Ed_Pagano@leahy.senate.gov'

Subject: Roll Call FOIA - AF Travel docs (Leahy)

Attachments: Pages from SINGER 2009-03254-F Pgs 227-274.pdf - Adobe Acrobat Professional.pdf

Mr. Pagano,

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

pectfully,

D>

| |
Deputy Director
Office of Legislative Counsel
1600 Defense Pentagon,wﬁa
Washingt
Phone: |

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




(6)6) CTR, WHS/ESD/MTI

From: (=)&) Mr, DoD OGC

Sent: Friday, January 08, 2010 3:08 PM

To: 'kevin.ryan@mail. house.gov'

Subject: Roll Call FOIA - AF Travel docs (Lynch)

Attachments: Pages from SINGER 2009-03254-F Pgs 141-224.pdf - Adobe Acrobat Professional.pdf
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

. D>

’(b}fﬁﬂ

Deputy Dlrector
Office of Legislative fau
1600 Defense Pentagon,|
Washin t%n, B.Cs 20310]

Phone:

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

From: [B)6) IMr, DoD OGC

Sent: Friday, January 08, 2010 2:44 PM

To: 'dick_walsh@armed-services.senate.gov'

Subject: Roll Call FOIA - AF Travel docs (McCain)

Attachments: Pages from SINGER 2009-03254-F Pgs 88-139-3.pdf - Adobe Acrobat Professional. pdf
Mr. Walsh,

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
1600 Defense Pentagon, [

Washingto
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




[P [CTR, WHS/ESD/MTI

From: &X6) Mr, DoD OGC

Sent: Friday, January 08, 2010 11:47 AM

To: ‘john.hugya@mail.house.gov'

Subject: Roll Call FOIA - AF Travel docs (Murtha)
Attachments: Murtha Pages from SINGER 2009-03254-F .pdf
John,

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
1600 Defense Pentagon,ﬁﬁa
Nashinfggn, D.C. 203190

®)6) .
Phone: [©© |

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

From: Wi Mr, DoD OGC

Sent: Monday, Movember 02, 2009 10:26 AM

To: ‘amy_friend@banking.senate.gov'

Subject: Senate Banking Travel docs: WSJ FOIA to Army
Attachments: @

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnev@l.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?VaultI
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A9S796397498AC1110000Evault&SavesetId=35100000000
0000~200911021526070000~0~0F470FA1CO5944DB8CD62E136EDC635>

Ms. Friend,

Thanks for the call back. As mentioned, there is an impending FOIA
release regarding congressional travel.

Please find the original request attached. It is a WSJ FOIA request to
Army regarding congressional travel.

Please also find those documents involving your Committee attached.
The release of these documents is expected as early as next week.

Because additional redactions are expected pursuant to FOIA and the
Privacy Act, these documents are for your Committe




|ICTR, WHS/ESD/MTI

From: (®)(6) Mr, DoD OGC

Sent: Frlday ‘October 30, 2009 11:09 AM

To: 'jason_abel@rules.senate.gov'

Subject: Senate Rules travel: WSJ FOIA Request to Army
Attachments: @

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnev@l.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaultl
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC1110000Evault&Savesetld=37700000000
0000~200910301508510000~0~2EAB1EE19F144BEESEAFDB36DD294C2 >

Mr. Abel,

Per my vmail, there is an impending FOIA release regarding
congressional travel.

Please find the original request attached. It is a WSJ FOIA request to
Army regarding congressional travel for the last two years.

Please also find those documents involving your Committee attached.
The release of these documents is expected as early as next week.

Because additional redactions are expected pursuant to FOIA and the
Privacy Act, these documents are for your Committee's use




ETR, WHS/ESD/MTI

From: (b)6) | Mr, DoD OGC

Sent: Friday, October 30, 2009 11:23 AM

To: 'Bettina_Poirier@epw.senate.gov'
Subject: SEPWC Travel docs: WSJ FOIA to Army
Attachments: @

This message has been archived. View the original item
¢<https://rsrcnev@l.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaultl
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC1110000Evault&SavesetId=72200000000
0000~200910301522500000~0~30DB49D1597D46278E51BESF7FQ685D>

Ms. Poirer,

Per my message, there is an impending FOIA release regarding
congressional travel.

Please find the original request attached. It is a WSJ FOIA request to
Army regarding congressional travel for the last two years.

Please alsc find those documents involving your Committee attached.
The release of these documents is expected as early as next week.

Because additional redactions are expected pursuant to FOIA and the
Privacy Act, these documents are for your office's u




e ETR, WHS/ESD/MTI

From: @(6} : | Mr, DoD OGC

Sent: Tuesday, November 10, 2009 11:51 AM
To: 'kenya_wiley@hsgac.senate.gov'
Subject: SHSGAC travel docs: WSJ FOIA to OSD
Attachments: @

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnev@l.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?VaultI
d=185BO9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC1110000Evault&SavesetId=98500000000
0000~200911101650590000~0~37ECCED7455F479391757D44B40CD96>

Ms. Wiley,

Following up on my email below, please find congressional travel
documents involving your Committee that will be released per WSJ] FOIA
attached to 0SD.

- Please let me know if you have any questions.

Many thanks,

‘ (b)(6)

CAUTION: This message may contain information protected by the
attorney client, attorney work product, deliberative process, or other
privilege. No dissemination of this email message is authorized
without the prior written approval of




(o)6) CTR, WHS/ESD/MTI

From: (©)(E) Mr, DoD OGC
Sent: Wednesday September 23, 2009 12 57 PM
To: orga :

Cc: ; i ol OSD LA
Subject: WEJ FOIA - congressional trave
Attachments: @

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnev@l.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaultl
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC1110000Evault&SavesetId=46400000000
0000~200909231657100000~0~F75314FDEF1442779560F20B04DF1FB>

Mr. Frankel,

I enjoyed speaking with you this afternoon regarding the WSJ FOIA
request attached. This was sent to Army, and Air Force as well.

Ideally, we use your office (and House General Counsel) as the
congressional points of contact regarding this FOIA request. There
are about 17,000 responsive pages from Navy alone for this type of
congressional travel document - these exclude email.

As mentioned, Navy has pulled a subset of responsive documents dealing
with receipts/trav



TR, WHS/ESD/MTI

From: ) IMr, DoD OGC

Sent: Wednﬁsoay, November 25, 2009 €:30 AM

To: Greenwsld, Eric

Cc: 'Delaney, Nﬂike‘; 'ciris.donesa@mail.house. gov'
Suuject: WSJ FOIA: Cungiessicnzl Travel - HPSCI [U)
Atachments: @

This mESSﬁge has been arcnived. View the original itcm
<htips://rsrcnevdl . rsrc.osd.mil/EnteroriseVault/ViewMessazge.asprVaultl
1*18589F8 b7 2€244BA9A9979659/4984C1L116€0cvaul tiSaveset1d=61506206266
000°~20€911257479347566~0--8€531F57862C47A9A5¢ 4 -9A75B389D>

Eric,
I =njoyed speaking with you this morning.

As mentionec, hare is 2 quick update on WSJ FOIA to all Services and
OSD re Cchngressicnal traval:

# WSJ FOIA requzst to AF, and responsive AF documznts re: HPSLI
travel

ore ¢ttached. Army docs scnt to you previously.

- ODNI/CIA vezdbacic re Army,/AF documznis zlso altached. Only
redaction is to non-HPSCI travel document (included).

% No HP5CI travel docs from O=D.

il Navy catz call ongoing.

In 1ight of Irtel Community cconcurrence




e lcTR, WHS/ESDIMTI

From: R Mr, DoD OGC

Sent: Wednesday, Movember 25, 2009 9:10 AM

To: Livingston, J (Intelligence); 'Davidson, M (Intelligence)'
Subject: WSJ FOIA: Congressional Travel - SSCI (U)
Attachments: @ ‘

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnev@l.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaultl
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC1110000Evault&SavesetId=12430000000
0000~200911251409510000~8~AF7434544CCF40B@80732B8429236E5>

Jack/Mike,

Quick update on WSJ FOIA to all Services and 0SD re Congressional
travel: '

* WSJ FOIA request to AF, and responsive AF documents re: SSCI
travel , '

are attached. Army docs sent to you previously.

* ODNI/CIA feedback re Army/AF documents also attached. Only
redaction is to non-SSCI travel document (included).

* No SSCI travel docs from 0SD.

= Navy data call ongoing.

In light of Intel Community concurrence in release of AF/Army docs re
SSCI travel, we will proceed with rel




©I(6) ICTR, WHS/ESD/MTI

From: "‘b%@ - ‘ Mr, DoD OGC

Sent: Wednesday, November 04, 2009 4:26 PM
To: 'Oostburg, Paul'

Cc: (b)(6) Mr, DoD OGC

Subject: WSJ FOIA re: éongressional travel: AF/OSD

Attachments: @

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnev@l.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaultl
d=185B9F8C607B8244BASA99796397498AC1110000Evault&SavesetId=57990660000
2000~200911042125356000~0~1B18589A4DD84715B22685938468C12>

Mr. Oostberg Sanz,

Please find attached the AF's and 0SD's WSJ FOIA regarding
congressional travel.

We are expecting OSD/AF responsive documents shortly.

Could you please let me know if Kerry Kircher is the appropriate
recipient for those HASC related travel documents?

Also, would you know who is the appropriate point of contact with HASC
minority regarding this matter?

Navy's data call remains ongoing.

Many thanks.

Respectfully,
m??

Lt

'Deputy D




RE] IMr, DoD 0GC
Monday, November 09, 2009 12:04 PM
: 'Levine, Peter (Armed Ser\nces)
Subject WSJ FOIA re: Congressional Travel - OSD/AF Documents
Attachments: @

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnev@l.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?VaultI
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC1110000Evault&SavesetId=87200000000
0000~200911091704240000~0~52C28CBOA4AB4E41AFA18396C78C340>

Mr. Levine,

There is another impending FOIA release involving your Committee on
the same topic as before.

Please find the requests attached. They are WSJ FOIA requests to Air
Force and Office of the Secretary of Defense regarding congressional
travel.

I will be sending over a CD with electronic copies of SASC travel
documents.
The release of these documents is expected as early as Friday.

Because additional redactions are expected pursuant to FOIA and the
Privacy Act, these do




CTR, WHS/ESD/MTI

From: (b)(6) Mr, DoD OGC

Sent: Monday, November 09, 2009 11:12 AM

To: '‘Evans, Bruce (Appropriations)'; 'charlie_houy@appro.senate.gov'
Subject: WSJ FOIA request to AF/OSD re: Congressional Travel
Attachments: @

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnev@l.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaultl
d=185B9F8C607B0244BASA99796397498AC1110000Evault&Savesetld=64500000000
0000~200911091611350060~8~F17DB34D31D64779AF43BASAE15CCCY>

Gentlemen,

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

Electronic copies of SAC travel documents responsive to these two
requests will be sent to you via OSD LA courier either today or

tomorrow.

The release of these documents is expected as early as Friday.

Because additional redact




CTR, WHS/ESD/MTI

From: (b)(®) Mr, DoD OGC

Sent: Tuesday November 10, 2009 4:02 PM

To: ‘amy.poe@mail.house.gov'

Subject: WSJ FOIA to AF: congressional travel (1 of 2)
Attachments: @

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnev@l.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaultl
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC1110000Evault&SavesetId=27900000000
0000~200911102101410000~0~016B2D5014E94D29ADS0Q6830ACDBADO>

Ms. Poe,
First of two emails.

Per my vmail, please find WSJ FOIA request to Air Force regarding
congressional travel attached.

Please also find those documents involving the Rep Blunt.
My best estimate on release date is early next week

Because additional redactions are expected pursuant to FOIA and the
Privacy Act, these documents are for your office's use only.

Should there be additional documents 1nvolv1ng your office, I will
give you a heads up.

Res ethully,




R LTR, WHS/ESD/MTI

From: (b)€) | Mr, DoD OGC
Sent: Friday, October 30, 2009 9:13 AM

To: 'Parker, Wyndeeg'

Subject: WSJ FOIA to Army: congressional travel
Attachments: @

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnev@l.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaultl
d=185B9F8C607RB0244BA9A99796397498AC1110000Evaul t&Savesetld=41700000000
P000~200910301312310000~0~8150AF5CBEAE42CFOFE2334E8FA78FB>

Wyndee,

There is another impending FOIA release regarding congressional
travel.

Please find the original request attached. It is a WSJ FOIA request to
Army regarding congressional travel for the last two years.

Please also find those documents involving your office attached - see
pages

68-69 specifically. The release of these documents is expected as
early as next week.

Because additional redactions are expected pursuant to FOIA and the
Privacy Act, these documents are for you




ﬁ 5 CTR, WHS/ESL/MTI

From: RS r, DD 0GC

Sent: Thursday, Dctober 29, 2009 4:06 PM

To: 'haliz_soi erg_jammcn 32na‘e.gov'
Subjec:t: WSJ FOIA o Army re: Congressional Travel
Altachmeuits: @

This message fias been archived. View the original item

<hftp ./ﬁ:srcnev@l rsrc. osd.mil/EnterpriseVaull/VicwMessage
=185B9FSCEE87892448; 10996Evault&savesetId=1¢

@@Qd~20@9i@294@ﬂ C¥e/BCOCAZCBO1C21>

asp?Vaultl
1160926500

5376€3€~6~AEA64F3F5ABES T

Halie,

Per my vmail, there is an impcnaling FOIA release regarding
congressional travel

“lease f’nd the original request attached. It is a WSJ FOIA requast to
Army regarding congressional travel for The last two years.

Please alsc find those documents involving your office attached. The
rolzase ot these cdoucuments is cipicted as early as next week.

-
u

Because additional reazcitions are expected pursuant to FOIA and tie
Privacy Act, these documcnts are for your offlce's use only.




BRI [TR, WHS/ESD/MTI

From: 6X6) IMr, DoD OGC

Sent: Friday, November 06, 2009 3:22 PM

To: 'kristin.amerling@mail.house.gov'

Subject: WSJ FOIA to OSD/AF - HECC congressional travel
Attachments: @

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnev@l.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaultl
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC1110000Evault&SavesetId=62200000000
0000~200911062022210000~0~918045B3CF3843E39E20DCE82D1695F >

Kristin,

There is another impending FOIA release involving your Committee.
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
Privacy Act, these documents are for your Committee's use o




16 CTR, WHS/ESD/MTI

From: [®)X6) _ _ Mr, DoD OGC

Sent: Monday, November 09, 2009 11:45 AM

To: ‘peter_levine@armed-services.senate.gov'
Subject: WSJ FOIA to OSD and AF: Congressional travel
Attachments: @

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnevBl.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaultl
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC111000BEvault&SavesetId=29300000000
0000~200911691644470000~0~C8A55CO9BO554769AE3B692A351D7BB>

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
Privacy Act, these documents






